
AGENDA 
BOARD MEETING 

MOTOR VEHICLE CRIME PREVENTION AUTHORITY 
HILTON HOUSTON POST OAK BY THE GALLERIA 

2001 POST OAK BOULEVARD 
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77056 

JULY 19, 2024  
9:00 AM 

The presiding officer of the Board of the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority 
(Committee) will be physically present in the Concorde room, 2001 Post Oak Boulevard, 
Houston, Texas 77056. Some Committee members may attend via videoconferencing. 

Link to July 19, 2024, MVCPA Board Meeting Documents (under Calendar tab): 
https://www.txdmv.gov/about-us/MVCPA 

All agenda items are subject to possible discussion, questions, consideration, and 
action by the Board of the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority (Board). Agenda 
item numbers are assigned for ease of reference only and do not necessarily reflect the 
order of their consideration by the Board. Presentations may be made by the identified 
staff, Board member, or other personnel as needed. The Board reserves the right to 
discuss any items in closed session where authorized by the Open Meetings Act. 

1. Roll Call and Establishment of Quorum

2. Pledges of Allegiance – U.S. and Texas

3. Chair's Reports – Mike Rodriguez, Chairman
A. Approval of Transcript as Minutes (March 28, 2024) (ACTION ITEM)
B. Chair’s Report

4. MVCPA Director’s Report – William Diggs, Director (BRIEFINGS ONLY)
A. Staffing Update
B. Grant Management Tracking System Update
C. FY24 & FY25 Budget Overview

BRIEFING AND ACTION ITEMS 
5. Senate Bill 224 Plan of Operation – Sharon Jones, Major & William Diggs,

Director (BRIEFING ITEMS)
5A. SB224 Partner Agency Inter-Agency Contract (IAC) update – William

Diggs, Director
5B. Senate Bill 224 Advisory Committee update – Sharon Jones, Major

i

https://www.txdmv.gov/about-us/MVCPA


Board of the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority 
Agenda: July 19, 2024 Page 2 

6. Grants, Budget, and Reporting Committee Update – Sharon Jones, Major
(BRIEFING ITEM)

  6A.   FY-24 SB224 Second Round Catalytic Converter Grant Award 
Recommendations – Sharon Jones, Major (ACTION ITEM) 

  6B.  FY-25 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant Award Recommendations – Sharon 
Jones, Major (ACTION ITEM) 

  6C.  FY-25 Task Force Grant Award Recommendations – Sharon Jones, Major 
(ACTION ITEM) 

7. Adoption of Amendments to 43 TAC § 57.36 – David Richards, MVCPA Lead
Counsel (ACTION ITEM)

8. Texas DMV Regional Service Center update – Roland D. Luna, Sr, Deputy
Executive Director (BRIEFING ONLY)

9. MVCPA Logo Redesign review and selection – Herman Adair, Lead Trainer
(ACTION ITEM)

10. MVCPA Training Section Update – Earl Pence, Deputy Director, Herman Adair,
Lead Trainer, Justin White, Trainer, Amber Ott, Trainer (BRIEFING ITEM)

11. MVCPA 2025 Conference Venue recommendation and selection – Sharon
Jones, Major (ACTION ITEM)

12. 68A Inspection Proposed Statutory Change Awareness – William Diggs,
Director (BRIEFING ITEM)

13. FY-24 Supplanting report conducted by MVCPA Audit Section – Sterling
Fielder, Auditor, Lauren Williams, Auditor (ACTION ITEM)

CLOSED SESSION 
14. The Board may enter into closed session under one or more of the

following provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Government Code
Chapter 551:

Section 551.071 - Consultation with and advice from legal counsel regarding:
- pending or contemplated litigation, or a settlement offer.
- a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body under the
Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas
clearly conflicts with Government Code Chapter 551; or
any item on this agenda.

ii



Board of the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority 
Agenda: July 19, 2024 Page 3 

Section 551.074 - Personnel matters. 
- Discussion relating to the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline, and dismissal of personnel.

Section 551.076 - Deliberation Regarding Security Devices or Security Audits. 
- the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security
personnel or devices; or
- a security audit.

Section 551.089 - Deliberation Regarding Security Devices or Security Audits. 
- security assessments or deployments relating to information resources
technology;
- network security information as described by Government Code Section
2059.055(b); or
- the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel,
critical infrastructure, or security devices.

15. Action Items from Closed Session

16. Public Comment

17. Adjournment

The Board will allow an open comment period to receive public comment on any 
agenda item or other matter that is under the jurisdiction of the Board. No action will be 
taken on matters that are not part of the agenda for the meeting. For subjects that are 
not otherwise part of the agenda for the meeting, Board members may respond in 
accordance with Government Code §551.042 and consider the feasibility of placing the 
matter on the agenda for a future meeting. 

If you would like to comment on any agenda item (including an open comment under 
the agenda item for Public Comment), you must complete a speaker's form at the 
registration table prior to the agenda item being taken up by the Board. 

Public comment will only be accepted in person. Each speaker will be limited to three 
minutes, and time allotted to one speaker may not be reassigned to another speaker. 

Any individual with a disability who plans to attend this meeting and requires auxiliary 
aids or services should notify the department as far in advance as possible, but no less 
than two days in advance, so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Contact 
David Richards by telephone at (512) 465-1423. 

I certify that I have reviewed this document and that it conforms to all applicable Texas 

iii



Board of the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority 
Agenda: July 19, 2024 Page 4 

Register filing requirements. 

CERTIFYING OFFICIAL: David Richards, General Counsel, (512) 465-1423. 

iv



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024  

Subject: Table of Contents 

Agenda 
Item 

Document Page No. 

Agenda i 
1 Roll Call and Establishment of Quorum 1 
2 Pledges of Allegiance – U.S. and Texas 2 

3.A Approval of Transcript as Minutes (March 28, 2024) (ACTION ITEM) 3 
3.B Chair’s Report 4 
4.A Staffing Update – William Diggs (BRIEFING ITEM) 5 
4.B Grant Management Tracking System Update – William Diggs (BRIEFING ITEM) 6 
4.C FY24 & FY25 Budget Overview – William Diggs (BRIEFING ITEM) 7 
5.A SB224 Partner Agency Inter-Agency Contract (IAC) update – William Diggs (BRIEFING 

ITEM) 
14 

5.B Senate Bill 224 Advisory Committee future Meeting – Sharon Jones (BRIEFING ITEM) 15 
6 Grants, Budget, and Reporting Committee Update 16 

6.A FY-24 SB224 Second Round Catalytic Converter Grant Award Recommendations – Sharon 
Jones, Major (ACTION ITEM) 

17 

6.B FY-25 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant Award Recommendations – Sharon Jones, Major 
(ACTION ITEM) 

18 

6.C  FY-25 Task Force Grant Award Recommendations – Sharon Jones, Major (ACTION ITEM) 20 
7 Adoption of Amendments to 43 TAC § 57.36 – David Richards (ACTION ITEM) 22 
8  Texas DMV Regional Service Center update- Roland Luna Sr. (BRIEFING ITEM) 28 
9 MVCPA Logo Redesign review and selection – Herman Adair, Lead Trainer (ACTION ITEM) 30 

10 MVCPA Training Section Update – Earl Pence, Deputy Director, Herman Adair, Lead 
Trainer, Justin White, Trainer, Amber Ott, Trainer (BRIEFING ITEM) 

34 

11 MVCPA 2025 Conference Venue recommendation and selection – Sharon Jones, Major 
(ACTION ITEM) 

35 

12 68A Inspection Proposed Statutory Change Awareness – William Diggs, Director (BRIEFING 
ITEM) 

36 

13 FY-24 Supplanting report conducted by MVCPA Audit Section – Sterling Fielder, Auditor, 
Lauren Williams, Auditor (ACTION ITEM) 

37 



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024  

Agenda Item: 1 
Subject: Roll Call and Establishment of Quorum 

Present 

Chief Mike Rodriguez – Governor Designated Presiding Officer Law 
Enforcement Representative – Laredo, TX 

Kit Whitehill – Governor Appointed Board Member 
Insurance Consumer Representative – Coppell, TX 

Rebecca Cantu-Serrano – Governor Appointed Board Member 
Insurance Consumer Representative – Brownsville, TX 

Charla Brotherton – Governor Appointed Board Member 
Insurance Writer Representative – Fort Worth, TX 

Vacant – Governor Appointed Board Member 
Insurance Writer Representative  

Vacant – Governor Appointed Board Member 
Law Enforcement Representative  

Major Sharon Jones – Ex Officio Member Designee for the Public Safety Director 
Texas Department of Public Safety 

1



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024  

Agenda Item: 2 
Subject: Pledges of Allegiance – U.S. and Texas 

"I pledge allegiance to the flag of the United States of America, and to the republic for which it stands, one nation under 
God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all." 

 "Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible." 

2



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  ACTION ITEM 

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board 
From: MVCPA Staff 
Agenda Item: 3. A
Subject: Approval of Transcript as Minutes (March 28, 2024) 

RECOMMENDATION 
Action Item.  Motion to approve the transcript as minutes. 

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
MVCPA staff emailed the March 28, 2024, Board Meeting Transcript to all MVCPA board members on July 11,2024 
for review. 

3



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  ACTION ITEM 

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board 
From: MVCPA Staff 
Agenda Item: 3. B
Subject: Chair’s Report 

RECOMMENDATION 
Action Item.   

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

4



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  BRIEFING ITEM 

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board 
From: William Diggs, Director  
Agenda Item: 4A 
Subject: MVCPA Staffing Update 

RECOMMENDATION 
Briefing Only.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide the MVCPA staffing update. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
MVCPA currently has a total of 14 of the 15 FTE’s filled positions. 

The below position is currently vacant: 

Grant Specialist IV - Vacant 

The application process is currently in its final stages of review by TXDMV Human Resources. 

5



MVCPA Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
Briefing Item  

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board 
From: William Diggs, Director  
Agenda Item: 4B 
Subject: Grant Management Tracking System Update 

RECOMMENDATION 
Briefing Only.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide an update related to the new Grant Management Tracking System (GMTS). 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
To be determined. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
Efforts remain underway to replace the current GMTS. We have had multiple meetings with our project manager 
assigned by the Project Management Office (PMO) within the TxDMV. We received a total of 24 responses to the 
Request for Information (RFI) that was placed on the open market. We are reviewing the pros and cons of each company 
that provided a demo. We are working closely with our Project Manager, Business Analyst (BA), and selected Taskforce 
Commanders to further narrow the field of those systems under consideration.  There are currently five companies 
under consideration: 

We are waiting on additional responses from recent questions our review team posed below: 

• Does your solution offer an electronic signature or some way to verify that what is being submitted can be
attested?

• Does your solution offer post implementation support?
• Correspondence management, can the user email grantees from your solution?
• Can your solution send out reminders to the grantees for upcoming deadlines?  Staggered reminders months to

weeks?
• Can your solution send out reminders to the grantees when they are late, or time has expired to submit a grant?
• Can your solution track the application status for grantees?
• Can application information be rolled from one period to another at the option of the grant administration?
• Annual cost per user for your solution.
• Last log in information – can your solution auto un-assign users who have not logged into the application over a

defined period?

6



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  BRIEFING ITEM 

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board 
From: William Diggs, Director  
Agenda Item: 4. C
Subject: FY2024 Budget Overview 

RECOMMENDATION 
Briefing Only.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
Attached is the MVCPA fiscal year (FY) 2024 financial report for September 1, 2024–June 30, 2024.  The report includes 
statistical and monetary information on the authority’s budget, actual expenditures, and outstanding obligations. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
MVCPA is self-supporting and is funded from motor vehicle insurer fees deposited to the General Revenue Fund. 

Key highlights include: 

• The Total Adjusted Budget for FY 2024 for all MVCPA programs is $49.9 million, which includes:

o $24.1 million in motor vehicle crime prevention appropriations;
o $24.7 million in catalytic converter program appropriations; and
o $1.0 million in unexpended appropriations from FY 2023 motor vehicle crime prevention appropriations

that are available for expenditure in FY 2024.

• Through the end of February, the major expenditures include:
o Contract Services for Board meeting and workshop audio/video support services;
o Travel; and
o Rent, Buildings, which includes the rental of meeting spaces and equipment for the 2024 MVCPA

Conference, as well as board meetings and workshops.
• Encumbrances include:

o Grants
o Contract Services for an Interagency Agreement with the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts and a

contract for reporting and transcription services.
o Rent, Buildings, which includes the rental of meeting space and equipment for the 2024 MVCPA

Conference and board meetings.

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
See attached report. 

(see next page) 

7



St
ra
te
gy
 B
.2
.1
. M

ot
or
 V
eh

ic
le
 C
rim

e 
Pr
ev
en

tio
n

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L
 H

IG
H

L
IG

H
T

S

FY
 2

02
4 

B
U

D
G

E
T

O
rig

in
al
 B
ud

ge
t

48
,8
57
,7
62

$ 
   
   
   

Ad
ju
st
m
en

ts
1,
01
9,
99
1

$ 
   
   
   
  

Ad
ju
st
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

49
,8
77
,7
53

$ 
   
   
   

FY
 2

02
4 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 S
T

A
T

IS
T

IC
S

%
 o
f S
tr
at
eg
y 
Bu

dg
et

99
.9
6%

%
 o
f A

ge
nc
y 
Bu

dg
et

11
.0
5%

%
 A
va
ila
bl
e 
Bu

dg
et
 

43
.8
2%

FY
 2

02
4 

FT
E

 &
 S

A
L

A
R

Y
 D

A
T

A
FT
E 
Al
lo
ca
tio

n
15

Sa
la
ry
 &
 R
el
at
ed

 B
ud

ge
t1

1,
18
2,
38
2

$ 
   
   
   
  

%
 o
f D

iv
isi
on

 B
ud

ge
t

2.
37
%

YT
D 
La
ps
ed

 S
al
ar
y 
Bu

dg
et

2
31
6,
10
5

$ 
   
   
   
   
  

Di
vi
sio

n 
Sa
la
ry
 S
ur
pl
us

3
‐

$
 

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 D

A
T

A
YT
D 
FY
 2
02
4 
Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

1,
33
1,
89
2

$ 
   
   
   
  

YT
D 
FY
 2
02
3 
Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

6,
92
2,
74
1

$ 
   
   
   
  

Ye
ar
‐o
ve
r‐
Ye
ar
 %
 v
ar
ia
nc
e

‐8
0.
76
%

O
PE

R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 H

IG
H

L
IG

H
T

S

M
O

T
O

R
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 C

R
IM

E
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

Th
e 
M
ot
or
 V
eh

ic
le
 C
rim

e 
Pr
ev
en

tio
n 
Au

th
or
ity

 (M
VC

PA
) e

du
ca
te
s T

ex
an

s o
n 
ho

w
 to

 p
ro
te
ct
 th

em
se
lv
es
 fr
om

 m
ot
or
 v
eh

ic
le
 th

ef
t a

nd
 a
w
ar
ds
 fi
na

nc
ia
l g
ra
nt
s t
o 
lo
ca
l l
aw

 e
nf
or
ce
m
en

t e
nt
iti
es
 to

 
cu
rt
ai
l a
ut
o 
th
ef
t, 
au

to
 b
ur
gl
ar
y,
 a
nd

 c
at
al
yt
ic
 c
on

ve
rt
er
 th

ef
t.

Ju
ne

 2
02

4

Th
e
88
th

Le
gi
sla

tu
re

ap
pr
op

ria
te
d
$2
4,
19
0,
50
0
an

d
an

ad
di
tio

na
ls
ix
FT
Es

to
M
VC

PA
fo
rF

Y
20
24

‐2
02
5.

In
ad

di
tio

n,
th
e
Le
gi
sla

tu
re

ap
pr
op

ria
te
d
fu
nd

s
fo
rS

en
at
e
Bi
ll
22
4
to

de
te
ct

an
d
pr
ev
en

tc
at
al
yt
ic
co
nv
er
te
rt
he

ft
in

th
e
am

ou
nt

of
$2
4,
35
2,
27
9,

pl
us

fo
ur

FT
Es

an
d
$3
14
,9
83

to
im

pl
em

en
t
th
e
pr
ov
isi
on

s
of

bi
ll.

94
%

of
th
e
bu

dg
et

is
m
ad
e
up

of
gr
an
t
fu
nd

s,
w
hi
ch

ar
e
di
st
rib

ut
ed

to
la
w

en
fo
rc
em

en
t
ag
en

ci
es

th
ro
ug
ho

ut
th
e
st
at
e
to

fu
nd

ed
uc
at
io
na
la

nd
sa
fe
ty

pr
og
ra
m
s
re
la
te
d
to

th
e
pr
ev
en

tio
n
of

m
ot
or

ve
hi
cl
e
th
ef
t.
Th
e
di
vi
sio

n'
s
op

er
at
io
ns

pr
im

ar
ily

in
vo
lv
e
m
on

ito
rin

g
gr
an

ts
an

d
as
se
ss
in
g
re
qu

es
ts
fo
r
re
im

bu
rs
em

en
tf
ro
m

gr
an

te
es
.T

hr
ou

gh
th
e
en

d
of

Ju
ne

,t
he

m
aj
or

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s
ar
e

G
ra
nt
s;
in

Tr
av
el
;a

nd
in

Co
nt
ra
ct

Se
rv
ic
es

fo
r
De

ce
m
be

r
m
ee
tin

gs
an

d
Bo

ar
d
w
or
ks
ho

p
au

di
o/
vi
de

o
su
pp

or
t
se
rv
ic
es
.G

ra
nt
s
ar
e
th
e
m
os
t
sig

ni
fic
an
t
en

cu
m
br
an

ce
.C

on
tr
ac
t
Se
rv
ic
es

in
cl
ud

es
an

In
te
ra
ge
nc
y
Ag

re
em

en
t
w
ith

Te
xa
s

De
pa

rt
m
en

t o
f P

ub
lic
 S
af
et
y 
fo
r C

at
al
yt
ic
 C
on

ve
rt
er
 T
he

ft
 P
re
ve
nt
io
n;
 a
n 
In
te
ra
ge
nc
y 
Ag

re
em

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
Te
xa
s D

ep
ar
tm

en
t o

f L
ic
en

sin
g 
an

d 
Re

gu
la
tio

n;
 a
nd

 C
ap
ita

l i
nc
lu
de

 T
ru
ck
 a
nd

  t
ra
ile
r p

ur
ch
as
es
.

1 In
cl
ud

es
 S
al
ar
y,
 B
RP

 (b
en

ef
it 
re
pl
ac
em

en
t p

ay
), 
an

d 
O
th
er
 P
er
so
nn

el
 a
cc
ou

nt
s

2 S
al
ar
y 
bu

dg
et
 n
ot
 u
til
ize

d 
du

e 
to
 v
ac
an

ci
es

3 A
nn

ua
l a
m
ou

nt
 b
y 
w
hi
ch
 th

e 
di
vi
sio

n'
s s

al
ar
y 
bu

dg
et
 e
xc
ee
d 
ac
tu
al
 sa

la
ry
 e
xp
en

se

5
5

6
7

8
8

10
14

14
14

10
10

9
8

7
7

5
1

1
1

015

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Fi
lle
d 
/ V

ac
an
t P

os
iti
on

s

Fi
lle
d

Va
ca
nt

$3
3,
20
5 

$5
37
,5
06

 

$4
5,
14
6 

 $
‐

$3
00

,0
00

 $
60
0,
00
0

CN
TR

CT
_S
VC

G
RA

N
TS

IN
_S
T_
TR

V

YT
D 
M
aj
or
 O
pe
ra
tin

g 
Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

$1
00
,0
00

 

$2
,9
37
,0
16

 

$2
3,
62
8,
97
7 

 $
‐

 $
13
,5
00
,0
00

CA
PI
TA

L

CN
TR

CT
_S
VC

G
RA

N
TS

M
aj
or
 E
nc
um

br
an
ce
s

$1
,3
31
,8
92

 
3%

$2
6,
68
8,
79
7 

53
%

$2
1,
85
7,
06
3 

44
%

Bu
dg
et
 S
ta
tu
s

EX
PE
N
DI
TU

RE
S

EN
CU

M
BE

RA
N
CE

S

AV
AI
LA
BL
E 
BU

DG
ET

8



St
ra
te
gy
 B
.2
.1
. M

ot
or
 V
eh

ic
le
 C
rim

e 
Pr
ev
en
tio

n,
 C
rim

e 
Pr
ev
en
tio

n 
Pr
og
ra
m

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L
 H

IG
H

L
IG

H
T

S

FY
 2

02
4 

B
U

D
G

E
T

O
rig

in
al
 B
ud

ge
t

24
,2
08

,2
63

$ 
   
   
   

Ad
ju
st
m
en

ts
1,
01

9,
99

1
$ 
   
   
   
  

Ad
ju
st
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

25
,2
28

,2
53

$ 
   
   
   

FY
 2

02
4 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 S
T

A
T

IS
T

IC
S

%
 o
f S
tr
at
eg
y 
Bu

dg
et

50
.5
6%

%
 o
f A

ge
nc
y 
Bu

dg
et

5.
59

%
%
 A
va
ila
bl
e 
Bu

dg
et
 

6.
56

%

FY
 2

02
4 

FT
E

 &
 S

A
L

A
R

Y
 D

A
T

A
FT
E 
Al
lo
ca
tio

n
11

Sa
la
ry
 &
 R
el
at
ed

 B
ud

ge
t1

87
0,
54

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

%
 o
f D

iv
isi
on

 B
ud

ge
t

3.
45

%

YT
D 
La
ps
ed

 S
al
ar
y 
Bu

dg
et

2
11

8,
36

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Di
vi
sio

n 
Sa
la
ry
 S
ur
pl
us

3
‐

$
 

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 D

A
T

A
YT
D 
FY
 2
02

4 
Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

1,
20
3,
77
2

$ 
   
   
   
  

YT
D 
FY
 2
02

3 
Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

6,
92
2,
74
1

$ 
   
   
   
  

Ye
ar
‐o
ve
r‐
Ye
ar
 %
 v
ar
ia
nc
e

‐8
2.
61

%

O
PE

R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 H

IG
H

L
IG

H
T

S

M
O

T
O

R
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 C

R
IM

E
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

Th
e 
M
ot
or
 V
eh

ic
le
 C
rim

e 
Pr
ev
en
tio

n 
Au

th
or
ity

 (M
VC

PA
) e

du
ca
te
s T

ex
an
s o

n 
ho

w
 to

 p
ro
te
ct
 th

em
se
lv
es
 fr
om

 m
ot
or
 v
eh
ic
le
 th

ef
t a

nd
 a
w
ar
ds
 fi
na
nc
ia
l g
ra
nt
s t
o 
lo
ca
l l
aw

 e
nf
or
ce
m
en
t e

nt
iti
es
 to

 
cu
rt
ai
l a
ut
o 
th
ef
t, 
au
to
 b
ur
gl
ar
y,
 a
nd

 c
at
al
yt
ic
 c
on

ve
rt
er
 th

ef
t.

Ju
ne

 2
02

4

Th
e
88
th

Le
gi
sla

tu
re

ap
pr
op

ria
te
d
$2
4,
19
0,
50
0
an
d
an

ad
di
tio

na
ls
ix
FT
Es

to
th
e
M
VC

PA
M
ot
or

Ve
hi
cl
e
Cr
im
e
Pr
ev
en

tio
n
pr
og
ra
m

fo
rF

Y
20
24

‐2
02
5.
Th
e
pr
og
ra
m
's
op

er
at
io
ns

pr
im
ar
ily

in
vo
lv
e
m
on

ito
rin

g
gr
an
ts
an
d
as
se
ss
in
g
re
qu

es
ts
fo
r

re
im
bu

rs
em

en
tf
ro
m

gr
an
te
es
.T
hr
ou

gh
th
e
en
d
of

Ju
ne

,t
he

m
aj
or

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s
ar
e
in

G
ra
nt
s;

tr
av
el
ex
pe

ns
es
;
an
d
in
Co

nt
ra
ct

Se
rv
ic
es

fo
rD

ec
em

be
rm

ee
tin

gs
an
d
Bo

ar
d
w
or
ks
ho

p
au
di
o/
vi
de

o
su
pp

or
ts
er
vi
ce
s.

G
ra
nt
s
ar
e
th
e
m
os
t

sig
ni
fic
an
t
en
cu
m
br
an
ce
;
an
d
Ca
pi
ta
li
nc
lu
de

tr
uc
k
an
d

tr
ai
le
r
pu

rc
ha
se
s;

an
d

Co
nt
ra
ct

Se
rv
ic
es

in
cl
ud

es
an

In
te
ra
ge
nc
y
Ag

re
em

en
t
w
ith

th
e
Te
xa
s
Co

m
pt
ro
lle
r
of

Pu
bl
ic

Ac
co
un

ts
,
a
co
nt
ra
ct

w
ith

O
n
th
e
Re

co
rd

Re
po

rt
in
g
an
d

Tr
an
sc
rip

tio
n 
se
rv
ic
es
 a
nd

 C
on

fe
re
nc
e 
Co

or
di
na
tin

g 
&
 P
la
nn

in
g 
Se
rv
ic
es
 fo

r M
VC

PA
 Ju

ly
 F
Y2
4 
Co

nf
er
en
ce
.

1 In
cl
ud

es
 S
al
ar
y,
 B
RP

 (b
en

ef
it 
re
pl
ac
em

en
t p

ay
), 
an

d 
O
th
er
 P
er
so
nn

el
 a
cc
ou

nt
s

2 S
al
ar
y 
bu

dg
et
 n
ot
 u
til
iz
ed

 d
ue

 to
 v
ac
an

ci
es

3 A
nn

ua
l a
m
ou

nt
 b
y 
w
hi
ch
 th

e 
di
vi
sio

n'
s s
al
ar
y 
bu

dg
et
 e
xc
ee
d 
ac
tu
al
 sa

la
ry
 e
xp
en

se

5
5

6
7

7
8

10
11

10
10

6
6

5
4

4
3

1
1

1

011

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Fi
lle
d 
/ V

ac
an
t P

os
iti
on

s

Fi
lle
d

Va
ca
nt

$1
8,
02

5 

$5
17

,5
06

 

$2
6,
51

1 

 $
‐

$3
00

,0
00

 $
60

0,
00

0

CN
TR

CT
_S
VC

G
RA

N
TS

IN
_S
T_
TR

V

YT
D 
M
aj
or
 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

$5
0,
00

0 

$3
2,
86

9 

$2
2,
26

9,
59

9 

 $
‐

 $
12

,5
00

,0
00

CA
PI
TA

L

CN
TR

CT
_S
VC

G
RA

N
TS

M
aj
or
 E
nc
um

br
an
ce
s

$1
,2
03

,7
72

 
5%

$2
2,
36

8,
71

2 
89

%

$1
,6
55

,7
69

 
6%

Bu
dg
et
 S
ta
tu
s

EX
PE
N
DI
TU

RE
S

EN
CU

M
BE

RA
N
CE

S

AV
AI
LA
BL
E 
BU

DG
ET

9



St
ra
te
gy
 B
.2
.1
. M

ot
or
 V
eh

ic
le
 C
rim

e 
Pr
ev
en

tio
n,
 C
at
al
yt
ic
 C
on

ve
rt
er
 P
ro
gr
am

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L
 H

IG
H

L
IG

H
T

S

FY
 2

02
4 

B
U

D
G

E
T

O
rig

in
al
 B
ud

ge
t

24
,6
49

,5
00

$ 
   
   
   

Ad
ju
st
m
en

ts
‐

$
 

Ad
ju
st
ed

 B
ud

ge
t

24
,6
49

,5
00

$ 
   
   
   

FY
 2

02
4 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 S
T

A
T

IS
T

IC
S

%
 o
f S
tr
at
eg
y 
Bu

dg
et

49
.4
0%

%
 o
f A

ge
nc
y 
Bu

dg
et

5.
46

%
%
 A
va
ila
bl
e 
Bu

dg
et
 

81
.9
5%

FY
 2

02
4 

FT
E

 &
 S

A
L

A
R

Y
 D

A
T

A
FT
E 
Al
lo
ca
tio

n
4

Sa
la
ry
 &
 R
el
at
ed

 B
ud

ge
t1

31
1,
83

3
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

%
 o
f D

iv
isi
on

 B
ud

ge
t

1.
27

%

YT
D 
La
ps
ed

 S
al
ar
y 
Bu

dg
et

2
19

7,
73

6
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

Di
vi
sio

n 
Sa
la
ry
 S
ur
pl
us

3
‐

$
 

E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
 D

A
T

A
YT
D 
FY
 2
02

4 
Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

12
8,
11

9
$ 
   
   
   
   
   

YT
D 
FY
 2
02

3 
Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

N
A

Ye
ar
‐o
ve
r‐
Ye
ar
 %
 v
ar
ia
nc
e

N
A

O
PE

R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 H

IG
H

L
IG

H
T

S

M
O

T
O

R
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 C

R
IM

E
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 A
U

T
H

O
R

IT
Y

Th
e 
Ca

ta
ly
tic

 C
on

ve
rt
er
 p
ro
gr
am

 is
 ta

sk
ed

 w
ith

 d
et
ec
tin

g 
an
d 
pr
ev
en

tin
g 
ca
ta
ly
tic

 c
on

ve
rt
er
 th

ef
t i
n 
th
e 
St
at
e 
of
 T
ex
as
, p
ur
su
an
t t
o 
SB

 2
24

, 8
8t
h 
Le
gi
sla

tu
re
, R

.S
.

Ju
ne

 2
02
4

Th
e
88
th

Le
gi
sla

tu
re

ap
pr
op

ria
te
d
fu
nd

sf
or

Se
na
te

Bi
ll
22
4
to

de
te
ct
an
d
pr
ev
en

tc
at
al
yt
ic
co
nv
er
te
rt
he

ft
in
th
e
am

ou
nt

of
$2
4,
35
2,
27
9,
pl
us

fo
ur

FT
Es

an
d
$3
14
,9
83

to
im

pl
em

en
tt
he

pr
ov
isi
on

so
fb

ill
.T
hr
ou

gh
th
e
en

d
of

Ju
ne

,t
he

m
aj
or

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s
in

th
e
Ca

ta
ly
tic

Co
nv
er
te
r
Pr
og
ra
m

ar
e
in

G
ra
nt
s;

Co
nt
ra
ct

Se
rv
ic
es

fo
r
Tr
an
sc
rip

tio
n
&
Re

po
rt
in
g
Se
rv
ic
es

fo
r
M
VC

PA
SB
22
4
Ad

vi
so
ry

Co
m
m
itt
ee

an
d
Co

nf
er
en

ce
Co

or
di
na
tin

g
&
Pl
an
ni
ng

Se
rv
ic
es
;a

nd
Tr
av
el

ex
pe

ns
es
.

M
aj
or

en
cu
m
br
an
ce
s
ar
e
in

Co
nt
ra
ct

Se
rv
ic
es

fo
r
an

In
te
ra
ge
nc
y
Ag

re
em

en
t
w
ith

Te
xa
s
De

pa
rt
m
en

t
of

Pu
bl
ic
Sa
fe
ty

fo
r
Ca

ta
ly
tic

Co
nv
er
te
r
Th

ef
t
Pr
ev
en

tio
n;

an
In
te
ra
ge
nc
y
Ag

re
em

en
t
w
ith

th
e
Te
xa
s
De

pa
rt
m
en

t
of

Li
ce
ns
in
g
an
d

Re
gu
la
tio

n;
 in
 G
ra
nt
s;
 a
nd

 C
ap
ita

l i
nc
lu
de

 T
ru
ck
 a
nd

  t
ra
ile
r p

ur
ch
as
es
.

1 In
cl
ud

es
 S
al
ar
y,
 B
RP

 (b
en

ef
it 
re
pl
ac
em

en
t p

ay
), 
an
d 
O
th
er
 P
er
so
nn

el
 a
cc
ou

nt
s

2 S
al
ar
y 
bu

dg
et
 n
ot
 u
til
ize

d 
du

e 
to
 v
ac
an
ci
es

3 A
nn

ua
l a
m
ou

nt
 b
y 
w
hi
ch
 th

e 
di
vi
sio

n'
s s

al
ar
y 
bu

dg
et
 e
xc
ee
d 
ac
tu
al
 sa

la
ry
 e
xp
en

se

1

3
4

4

04

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Fi
lle
d 
/ V

ac
an
t P

os
iti
on

s

Fi
lle
d

Va
ca
nt

$1
5,
18

0 

$2
0,
00

0 

$1
8,
63

5 

 $
‐

$2
0,
00

0

CN
TR

CT
_S
VC

G
RA

N
TS

IN
_S
T_
TR

V

YT
D 
M
aj
or
 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

$5
0,
00

0 

$2
,9
04

,1
46

 

$1
,3
59

,3
78

 

 $
‐

$1
,8
00

,0
00

CA
PI
TA

L

CN
TR

CT
_S
VC

G
RA

N
TS

M
aj
or
 E
nc
um

br
an

ce
s

$1
28

,1
19

 
0%

$4
,3
20

,0
86

 
18

%

$2
0,
20

1,
29

4 
82

%

Bu
dg
et
 S
ta
tu
s

EX
PE
N
DI
TU

RE
S

EN
CU

M
BE

RA
N
CE

S

AV
AI
LA
BL
E 
BU

DG
ET

10



MOTOR VEHICLE CRIME PREVENTION AUTHORITY

For both MVCPA Regular funding and SB224 funding combined, there is currently available $21,857,063 remaining in 
FY- 24 as of June 2024. 

o The total remaining available in the Regular MVCPA budget is currently $1,655,769 as of June 2024.

o The total remaining available in SB224 budget is currently $20,201,294 as of June 2024.

The following charts reflect FY-25 projected revenue in both MVCPA regular funding and SB224 funding as of June 2024: 

11



M
O

T
O

R
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 C

R
IM

E
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
 

St
ra

te
gy

 B
.2

.1
. M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 C
rim

e 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n

Ju
ne

  2
02

4 

Ac
co

un
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Bu

dg
et

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
G

ra
nt

s
23

,4
88

,4
67

94
.3

3%
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

93
6,

78
8

3.
76

%
O

pe
ra

tin
g C

os
ts

47
4,

24
5

1.
90

%
24

,8
99

,5
00

23
,4

88
,4

67
, 9

4%

93
6,

78
8,

 4
%

47
4,

24
5,

 2
%

Gr
an

ts
 

Sa
la

rie
s &

 W
ag

es
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g C
os

ts

Cr
im

e 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

 F
Y

25

O
PE

R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 H

IG
H

LI
G

H
TS

 
Th

e 
88

th
 L

eg
isl

at
ur

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

d 
fu

nd
s 

fo
r S

en
at

e 
Bi

ll 
22

4 
to

 d
et

ec
t a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
 c

at
al

yt
ic

 c
on

ve
rt

er
 th

ef
t i

n 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

 o
f $

24
,3

52
,2

79
, p

lu
s 

fo
ur

 F
TE

s 
an

d 
$3

14
,9

83
 to

   
   

   
 im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 p

ro
vi

sio
ns

 o
f b

ill
. T

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 M
ay

, t
he

 
m

aj
or

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
in

 th
e 

Ca
ta

ly
tic

 C
on

ve
rt

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 a

re
 tr

av
el

 e
xp

en
se

s;
 in

 C
on

tr
ac

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r T
ra

ns
cr

ip
tio

n 
&

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r A
ud

io
/V

id
eo

 S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r t
he

 M
VC

PA
 A

dv
iso

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

Ev
en

t h
el

d 
on

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

18
th

. 
20

24
; a

nd
. M

aj
or

 e
nc

um
br

an
ce

s 
ar

e 
in

 G
ra

nt
s 

fo
r 

Te
xa

s 
A&

M
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

-G
ra

nt
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
Tr

ac
ki

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 F

Y2
4 

G
ra

nt
 E

nh
an

ce
m

en
ts

; i
n 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
IA

C 
be

tw
ee

n 
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 C
rim

e 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 b
y 

an
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Te
xa

s 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t 
of

 M
ot

or
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

an
d 

th
e 

Te
xa

s 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t o
f P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y;

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

Co
or

di
na

tin
g 

&
 P

la
nn

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r 

M
VC

PA
 Ju

ly
 F

Y2
4 

Co
nf

er
en

ce
 a

nd
 fo

r 
Tr

an
sc

rip
tio

n 
&

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 - 

M
VC

PA
 C

at
al

yt
ic 

Co
nv

er
te

r 
Pr

og
ra

m
 A

dv
iso

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

; a
nd

 A
dv

er
tis

in
g 

&
 P

ro
m

ot
io

n 
in

cl
ud

e 
FY

24
 S

B2
24

 P
ro

m
ot

io
na

l M
at

er
ia

l. 

Th
e 
M
ot
or
 V
eh

ic
le
 C
rim

e 
Pr
ev
en
tio

n 
Au

th
or
ity

 (M
VC

PA
) e

du
ca
te
s T

ex
an
s o

n 
ho

w
 to

 p
ro
te
ct
 th

em
se
lv
es
 fr
om

 m
ot
or
 v
eh
ic
le
 th

ef
t a

nd
 a
w
ar
ds
 fi
na
nc
ia
l g
ra
nt
s t
o 
lo
ca
l l
aw

 e
nf
or
ce
m
en
t e

nt
iti
es
 to

 
cu
rt
ai
l a
ut
o 
th
ef
t, 
au
to
 b
ur
gl
ar
y,
 a
nd

 c
at
al
yt
ic
 c
on

ve
rt
er
 th

ef
t.

12



Ac
co

un
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Bu

dg
et

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 S
er

vi
ce

s
5,

75
0,

00
0

18
.9

3%
Gr

an
ts

24
,0

46
,1

16
79

.1
5%

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Co

st
s

30
3,

30
1

0.
25

%
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

27
9,

38
6

0.
92

%
30

,3
78

,8
03

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
Co

nt
ra

ct
 S

er
vi

ce
s

Gr
an

ts
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Co
st

a
Sa

la
rie

s &
 W

ag
es

M
O

T
O

R
 V

E
H

IC
L

E
 C

R
IM

E
 P

R
E

V
E

N
T

IO
N

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y
 

St
ra

te
gy

 B
.2

.1
. M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 C
rim

e 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n

Th
e 

Ca
ta

ly
tic

 C
on

ve
rt

er
 p

ro
gr

am
 is

 ta
sk

ed
 w

ith
 d

et
ec

tin
g 

an
d 

pr
ev

en
tin

g 
ca

ta
ly

tic
 co

nv
er

te
r t

he
ft

 in
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 T

ex
as

, p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

SB
 2

24
, 8

8t
h 

Le
gi

sla
tu

re
, R

.S
. 

O
PE

R
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 H

IG
H

LI
G

H
TS

 
Th

e 
88

th
 L

eg
isl

at
ur

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

d 
fu

nd
s 

fo
r 

Se
na

te
 B

ill
 2

24
 t

o 
de

te
ct

 a
nd

 p
re

ve
nt

 c
at

al
yt

ic
 c

on
ve

rt
er

 t
he

ft
 in

 t
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f $

24
,3

52
,2

79
, p

lu
s 

fo
ur

 F
TE

s 
an

d 
$3

14
,9

83
 t
o 

im
pl

em
en

t 
th

e 
pr

ov
isi

on
s 

of
 b

ill
. T

hr
ou

gh
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f M
ay

, t
he

 
m

aj
or

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
in

 t
he

 C
at

al
yt

ic
 C

on
ve

rt
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 a
re

 t
ra

ve
l e

xp
en

se
s;

 in
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 T
ra

ns
cr

ip
tio

n 
&

 R
ep

or
tin

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 f

or
 A

ud
io

/V
id

eo
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

M
VC

PA
 A

dv
iso

ry
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

Ev
en

t 
he

ld
 o

n 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
18

th
. 

20
24

; 
an

d.
 M

aj
or

 e
nc

um
br

an
ce

s 
ar

e 
in

 G
ra

nt
s 

fo
r 

Te
xa

s 
A&

M
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

-G
ra

nt
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
Tr

ac
ki

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 F

Y2
4 

Gr
an

t 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
; 

in
 C

on
tr

ac
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 I
AC

 b
et

w
ee

n 
M

ot
or

 V
eh

ic
le

 C
rim

e 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 b
y 

an
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

Te
xa

s 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t 
of

 M
ot

or
 V

eh
ic

le
s 

an
d 

th
e 

Te
xa

s 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t 
of

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y;
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
Co

or
di

na
tin

g 
&

 P
la

nn
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 fo

r 
M

VC
PA

 Ju
ly

 F
Y2

4 
Co

nf
er

en
ce

 a
nd

 fo
r 

Tr
an

sc
rip

tio
n 

&
 R

ep
or

tin
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
-M

VC
PA

 C
at

al
yt

ic
 C

on
ve

rt
er

 P
ro

gr
am

 A
dv

iso
ry

 C
om

m
itt

ee
; a

nd
 A

dv
er

tis
in

g 
&

 P
ro

m
ot

io
n 

in
cl

ud
e 

FY
24

 S
B2

24
 P

ro
m

ot
io

na
l M

at
er

ia
l. 

13



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  BRIEFING ITEM 

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board 
From: William Diggs, Director  
Agenda Item: 5. A
Subject:        SB224 Partner Agency Inter-Agency Contract (IAC) Update 

RECOMMENDATION 
Briefing Only.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide an update on SB224 Partner Agency IAC’s. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
Both the TXDPS and TDLR have fully executed Inter-Agency Contracts with the MVCPA/TXDMV in the following amounts   
for FY-24:

TXDPS - $2,367,166
TDLR - $499,072

14



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  BRIEFING ITEM 

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board 
From: Sharon Jones, Major  
Agenda Item: 5. B
Subject:         Senate Bill 224 Advisory Committee Future Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 
Briefing Only.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide an update on future Senate Bill 224 (SB224) Advisory Committee Meeting. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
To be determined. 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
Below is a schedule of the upcoming SB224 Advisory Committee Meetings and scheduled tours: 

Senate Bill 224 Advisory Committee Meeting 
Date:  Thursday, October 3, 2024 
Location: Laredo, TX 
Time: 9:00 AM – 5:00 PM 

15



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  BRIEFING ITEM 

To: 
From: 

Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority 
Sharon Jones, Major  

Agenda Item: 6 
Subject: Grants, Budget, and Reporting Committee Update 

RECOMMENDATION 
Briefing Only.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide an overview of the July 15, 2024, Grants, Budget, and Reporting Committee Meeting 
outcome.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
The GBR Committee received updates from Director Diggs on the following topics: 

16

• MVCPA Budget
• Grant Management Tracking System Replacement Progress
• SB224 FY-24 Second Round Grant Submissions and recommendations
• SB224 FY-25 Grant Submissions and recommendations
• FY25 TaskForce Grant Submissions and recommendations



Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024     
 ACTION ITEM 

To: MVCPA Board  
From: Sharon Jones, Major 
Agenda Item: 6A 
Subject:  FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant Second Solicitation Application Recommendations 

RECOMMENDATION 
Action Item.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide a recommendation for prospective grantees request for FY24 SB 224 second round grant funding. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
TBD 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
The following agencies have submitted their justification for FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant Second Solicitation 
funding request.  

City of Andrews FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $16,850.00 
City of Beaumont FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $527,700.00 
City of Carrollton FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $221,00.00 
City of Conroe FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $95,000.00 
City of Converse FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $43,150.00 
City of Corpus Christi FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $72,408.00 
City of El Paso FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $1,391,615.00 
City of Farmers Branch FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $50,000.00 
City of Frisco FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $256,000.00 
Johnson County FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $250,000.00 
City of La Marque FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $748,665.00 
Lubbock County FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $TBD 
Maverick County FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $175,666.00 
Montgomery County FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $397,574.00 
Polk County FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $55,516.00 
City of Refugio FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $38,250.00 
City of Sulphur Springs FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $30,000.00 
City of Sunset Valley FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $65,625.00 
City of Texas City FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $37,500.00 
Town of Prosper FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $99,166.00 
City Wichita Falls FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter 2nd Solicitation $114,417.00 

I recommend the MVCPA Board approve the above request for FY24 SB224 Catalytic Converter second solicitation funding. 

17



Board Meeting Date:  7/15/2024      
 ACTION ITEM 

To: MVCPA Board  
From: Sharon Jones, Major 
Agenda Item: 6B 
Subject:  FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant Application Recommendations 

RECOMMENDATION 
Action Item.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To consider prospective grantees request for FY25 SB 224 grant funding. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
TBD 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
The following agencies have submitted their justification for FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant funding. 

$250,520.00 
$565,765.00 
$184,167.00 
$1,295,074.00 
$521,056.00 
$247,898.00 
$81,683.00 
$49,797.00 
$994,740.00 
$208,333.00 
$54,709.00 
$1,725,392.00 
$377,517.00 
$22,720.00 
$276,400.00 
$18,250.00 
$38,625.00 
$77,342.00 
$28,333.00 
$26,667.00 
$70,600.00   

18

City of Beaumont 
City of Brownsville 
City of Carrollton 
City of Dallas 
City of Eagle Pass 
Galveston County 
Harris County 
Hidalgo County 
City of Houston 
Johnson County 
City of Kyle 
City of Laredo 
Lubbock County 
Montgomery County 
Potter County 
City of Roman Forest 
City of San Marcos 
City of Schertz 
City of Seguin 
Smith County 
Town of Prosper  

FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter 
FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter    



19

City of Wallis FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter  $23,100.00 
I recommend the MVCPA Board approve the above request for FY25 SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant funding. 



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024      
ACTION ITEM 

To: MVCPA Board  
From: Sharon Jones, Major 
Agenda Item: 6C 
Subject:  FY25 Taskforce Grant Application Recommendations 

RECOMMENDATION 
Action Item.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To consider prospective grantees request for FY25 Taskforce grant funding. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
TBD 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
The FY25 MVCPA Crime Prevention Program Strategy budget is estimated to be $24,899,500. It is important for the MVCPA 
to be fiscally responsible. MVCPA Staff currently believe additional funds will become available from unspent FY24 funding 
and additional Insurance Collection deposits through the State Comptroller. The following agencies have submitted their 
justification for FY25 Taskforce Grant funding.  

20



Director Diggs encouraged the Grants Budget and Reporting Committee to recommend to the MVCPA Board to approve 
the Tier One Request above, and to wait until the October MVCPA Board Meeting to reconsider the Tier Two Request. 
MVCPA Staff believe they will have a clearer picture in October as it relates to the actual additional funding available for 
FY25.  

T ie r O ne  R e que st F T E 's E quipme nt T ie r T wo R e que st F T E 's E quipme nt 
C ity  o f A u s tin F Y 25 T F $532,588 X X
C ity  o f B eau mo n t F Y 25 T F $724,534 X X

C ity o f C ed ar H ill F Y 25 T F $14,250 X

C ity  o f B ro w n s v ille F Y 25 T F $1,341,872 X X
H id alg  o  C  o u n ty F Y 25 T F $1,114,348 X X

B u rn et C o u n ty F Y 25 T F $578,566 X X
Mav  erick  C  o u n ty F Y 25 T F $642,623 X X

C ity  o f C o rp u s  C h ris ti F Y 25 T F $864,514 X X
C ity o f S an Marco s F Y 25 T F $177,401 X X

C ity  o f D allas  F Y 25 T F $1,582,029 X X
T  o w n  o f  P  ro s p er F Y 25 T F $286,400 X

D allas  C o u n ty F Y 25 T F $1,208,574 X X $2,235,022

C ity  o f E l P as o  F Y 25 T F $2,016,853 X X
G alv es to n  C o u n ty F Y 25 T F $1,106,090 X X
H arris  C o u n ty F Y 25 T F $1,102,216 X X
C ity  o f H o u s to n F Y 25 T F $1,949,349 X X
C ity  o f L ared o F Y 25 T F $1,401,606 X X
L u b b o ck C o u n ty  F Y 25 T F $1,008,481 X X
C ity  o f Man s field F Y 25 T F $821,953 X X
Mo n tg o mery  C o u n ty F Y 25 T F $1,078,387 X X
C ity  o f P aris  F Y 25 T F $514,460 X X
C ity  o f P as ad en a F Y 25 T F $146,668 X X
P o tter C o u n ty F Y 25 T F $411,279 X X
C ity  o f R iv er O aks F Y 25 T F $18,042 X
C ity  o f S an  A n to n io F Y 25 T F $1,411,929 X X
S mith  C o u n ty F Y 25 T F $426,986 X X
T arran t C o u n ty F Y 25 T F $2,089,417 X X
T rav is  C o u n ty F Y 25 T F $869,075 X X
C ity  o f V icto ria F Y 25 T F $275,894 X X
C ity  E ag le P as s  F Y 25 T F $432,503 X X

$23,913,865

21



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  ACTION ITEM 

To: Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Board 
From: David Richards, General Counsel  
Agenda Item: 7 
Subject: Adoption of Amendment to 43 TAC §57.36 

RECOMMENDATION 
Action Item.  Adoption of an amendment to 43 TAC §57.36 as previously published in the Texas Register. 

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
The amendment is designed to provide the MVCPA Board with flexibility in establishing grantee cash match 
requirements for each year of funding.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
There will be a positive impact to state or local governments as a result of the enforcement or administration of this 
proposal.  The public benefits anticipated as a result of the proposal will include increased funding for the city and county 
governments of MVCPA taskforces to combat motor vehicle crimes, including catalytic converter theft in their 
communities.   

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

 Transportation Code §§1006.151(a) and 1006.154 provide the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority (MVCPA) with 
authority to issue grants in its own name by providing funding to law enforcement agencies for economic motor vehicle 
theft and fraud-related motor vehicle crime enforcement teams; to law enforcement agencies, local prosecutors, judicial 
agencies, and neighborhood, community, business and non-profit organizations for the programs designed to reduce the 
incidence of economic motor vehicle theft and fraud-related motor vehicle crime; for conducting educational programs 
designed to inform motor vehicle owners of methods of preventing motor vehicle burglary or theft and fraud-related 
motor vehicle crime; for equipment, for experimental purposes, to assist motor vehicle owners in preventing motor 
vehicle burglary or theft; and funding to establish a uniform program to prevent stolen motor vehicles from entering 
Mexico. Under current 43 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §57.36, a grantee must contribute a cash match of 20% of the 
total MVCPA award for each year of funding to be eligible for MVCPA grant funds.  

During the 88th Texas Legislature, Regular Session, Senate Bill (SB) 224 passed and was signed into law. The focus of SB 
224 was the detection and prevention of catalytic converter theft in Texas. SB 224 appropriated funding for the 
coordinated regulatory and law enforcement activities intended to detect and prevent catalytic converter theft, and 
provided that the funding may be appropriated to the MVCPA for the activities described in SB 224.  
The MVCPA issued a Request for Applications (RFA) for SB 224 FY24 funding to solicit applications from law enforcement 
agencies and taskforces to apply for SB 224 FY24 grant funding. Prior to posting the SB 224 RFA, law enforcement 
agencies and taskforces informed the MVCPA that due to the timing of the SB 224 FY24 RFA posting and the current FY24 
budgetary cycles in their cities and counties, the law enforcement agencies and taskforces would be unable to provide the 
twenty percent cash match required under 43 TAC §57.36. Many of the same law enforcement agencies and MVCPA 
taskforces had already provided a twenty percent cash match for MVCPA FY24 non-SB 224 grants. Lacking the ability to 
provide an additional twenty percent cash match for SB 224 FY24 grant funding, the law enforcement agencies and 
taskforces would not be able to be eligible for or secure SB 224 FY24 grant funding based on the rule as currently written. 

22



Without the ability of law enforcement agencies and taskforces to secure such funding, the legislative intent behind SB 
224 would be impeded and unfulfilled. SB 224 recognized that law enforcement agencies and taskforces are vital to the 
success of detecting and preventing catalytic converter theft in Texas. The current rule has the effect of preventing law 
enforcement agencies and taskforces from serving in this vital role due to budgetary constraints.  
An amendment to 43 TAC §57.36 is proposed to provide the MVCPA board with authority to address unforeseen grantee 
budgetary shortfalls by providing the board with greater flexibility in adjusting the cash match percentage required of law 
enforcement grantees seeking MVCPA grant funding. The proposed amendment would allow the MVCPA board to 
exercise its discretion in setting the percentage of cash match in each grant funding cycle by considering grantee 
budgetary factors.  

By providing the MVCPA board with discretion to set the percentage of cash match or waive the cash match requirement 
for a given fiscal year, the board can ensure that law enforcement agencies with decreased financial resources will have a 
realistic opportunity to apply for and secure MVCPA grant funding in furtherance of the MVCPA statutory mandates. 

If the board adopts the amendment during its July 19, 2024, open meeting, staff anticipates: 
• Publication in the August 2, 2024, issue of the Texas Register; and
• An effective date of August 12, 2024.

23



Texas Administrative Code
Next Rule>>

TITLE 43 TRANSPORTATION 
PART 3 MOTOR VEHICLE CRIME PREVENTION AUTHORITY 
CHAPTER 57 MOTOR VEHICLE CRIME PREVENTION AUTHORITY 
RULE §57.36 Level of Funding for Grant Projects 

For each grant, [a grantee must contribute a cash match of 20% of] the [total] 
MVCPA will determine whether to require grantees to contribute a cash match to be 
eligible [award,] for [each year of] funding. [, in order to be eligible for] If required, 
the cash match will be a percentage of the total MVCPA award, for each year of 
funding[s], not to exceed 20%.  The cash match requirement for each grant will be 
stated in the grant application. 

Source Note: The provisions of this §57.36 adopted to be effective January 21, 1993, 
18 TexReg 159; amended to be effective October 13, 1995, 20 TexReg 7973; 
amended to be effective August 21, 1996, 21 TexReg 7655; transferred effective 
February 24, 1998, as published in the Texas Register March 6, 1998, 23 TexReg 
2399; amended to be effective November 14, 1999, 24 TexReg 10146; amended to 
be effective August 29, 2006, 31 TexReg 6820; amended to be effective December 
10, 2007, 32 TexReg 9132; amended to be effective April 12, 2012, 37 TexReg 2436; 
amended to be effective March 24, 2015, 40 TexReg 1713; amended to be effective 
March 1, 2020, 45 TexReg1443 

24

https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.TacPage?sl=T&app=9&p_dir=N&p_rloc=198536&p_tloc=&p_ploc=1&pg=2&p_tac=&ti=43&pt=3&ch=57&rl=36
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=2&ti=43
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=3&ti=43&pt=3
https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=4&ti=43&pt=3&ch=57&rl=Y


TITLE 43. TRANSPORTATION Proposed Section 
Part 3. Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Page 1 of 4 
Chapter 57- Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 
DRAFT—FOR INTERNAL DISCUSSION ONLY 

03/28/24 Exhibit A 

1 

PROPOSED REVISION TO 2 

43 TAC §57.36 3 

INTRODUCTION.  The Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority (MVCPA) proposes an amendment to 43 4 

TAC §57.36 concerning level of funding for grant projects.  This amendment is necessary to implement 5 

Occupations Code §§1006.151 and 1006.154 by providing financial support to law enforcement agencies 6 

for economic motor vehicle theft and fraud-related motor vehicle crime enforcement teams, and in 7 

lessening the financial burden on local city and county governments that may be unable to meet the 8 

current cash match requirements under 43 TAC §57.36.  9 

EXPLANATION. 10 

Transportation Code §§1006.151(a) and 1006.154 provide the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention 11 

Authority (MVCPA) with authority to issue grants in its own name by providing funding to law enforcement 12 

agencies for economic motor vehicle theft and fraud-related motor vehicle crime enforcement teams; to 13 

law enforcement agencies, local prosecutors, judicial agencies, and neighborhood, community, business 14 

and non-profit organizations for the programs designed to reduce the incidence of economic motor 15 

vehicle theft and fraud-related motor vehicle crime; for conducting educational programs designed to 16 

inform motor vehicle owners of methods of preventing motor vehicle burglary or theft and fraud-related 17 

motor vehicle crime; for equipment, for experimental purposes, to assist motor vehicle owners in 18 

preventing motor vehicle burglary or theft; and funding to establish a uniform program to prevent stolen 19 

motor vehicles from entering Mexico.  Under current 43 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) §57.36, a 20 

grantee must contribute a cash match of 20% of the total MVCPA award for each year of funding to be 21 

eligible for MVCPA grant funds. 22 

25



TITLE 43. TRANSPORTATION Proposed Section 
Part 3. Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Page 2 of 4 
Chapter 57- Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 
DRAFT—FOR INTERNAL DISCUSSION ONLY 

03/28/24 Exhibit A 

   During the 88th Texas Legislature, Regular Session, Senate Bill (SB) 224 passed and was signed into 1 

law.  The focus of SB 224 was the detection and prevention of catalytic converter theft in Texas.  SB 224 2 

appropriated funding for the coordinated regulatory and law enforcement activities intended to detect 3 

and prevent catalytic converter theft, and provided that the funding may be appropriated to the MVCPA 4 

for the activities described in SB 224. 5 

The MVCPA issued a Request for Applications (RFA) for SB 224 FY24 funding to solicit applications from 6 

law enforcement agencies and taskforces to apply for SB 224 FY24 grant funding.  Prior to posting the SB 7 

224 RFA, law enforcement agencies and taskforces informed the MVCPA that due to the timing of the SB 8 

224 FY24 RFA posting and the current FY24 budgetary cycles in their cities and counties, the law 9 

enforcement agencies and taskforces would be unable to provide the twenty percent cash match required 10 

under 43 TAC §57.36.  Many of the same law enforcement agencies and MVCPA taskforces had already 11 

provided a twenty percent cash match for MVCPA FY24 non-SB 224 grants. Lacking the ability to provide 12 

an additional twenty percent cash match for SB 224 FY24 grant funding, the law enforcement agencies 13 

and taskforces would not be able to be eligible for or secure SB 224 FY24 grant funding based on the rule 14 

as currently written.  Without the ability of law enforcement agencies and taskforces to secure such 15 

funding, the legislative intent behind SB 224 would be impeded and unfulfilled.    SB 224 recognized that 16 

law enforcement agencies and taskforces are vital to the success of detecting and preventing catalytic 17 

converter theft in Texas.  The current rule has the effect of preventing law enforcement agencies and 18 

taskforces from serving in this vital role due to budgetary constraints. 19 

 An amendment to 43 TAC §57.36 is proposed to provide the MVCPA board with authority to 20 

address unforeseen grantee budgetary shortfalls by providing the board with greater flexibility in 21 

adjusting the cash match percentage required of law enforcement grantees seeking MVCPA grant funding. 22 

The proposed amendment would allow the MVCPA board to exercise its discretion in setting the 23 

26



TITLE 43. TRANSPORTATION Proposed Section 
Part 3. Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Page 3 of 4 
Chapter 57- Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 
DRAFT—FOR INTERNAL DISCUSSION ONLY 

03/28/24 Exhibit A 

percentage of cash match in each grant funding cycle by considering grantee budgetary factors.  By 1 

providing the MVCPA board with discretion to set the percentage of cash match or waive the cash match 2 

requirement for a given fiscal year, the board can ensure that law enforcement agencies with decreased 3 

financial resources will have a realistic opportunity to apply for and secure MVCPA grant funding in 4 

furtherance of the MVCPA statutory mandates. 5 

FISCAL NOTE AND LOCAL EMPLOYMENT IMPACT STATEMENT.  Glenna Bowman, Chief Financial Officer, 6 

Texas Department of Motor Vehicles has determined that for each year of the first five years the new 7 

section will be in effect, there will be a positive fiscal impact to state or local governments as a result of 8 

the enforcement or administration of the proposal. William Diggs, Director of the Motor Vehicle Crime 9 

Prevention Authority (MVCPA) Division, has determined that there will be no potential measurable effect 10 

on local employment or the local economy. 11 

PUBLIC BENEFIT AND COST NOTE.  Mr. Diggs has also determined that, for each year of the first five years 12 

the new section is in effect, the public benefits anticipated as a result of the proposal will include increased 13 

funding for the city and county governments of MVCPA taskforces  to combat catalytic converter theft in 14 

their communities. 15 

Anticipated Costs to Comply with The Proposal. Mr. Diggs anticipates there will be no significant 16 

fiscal costs for grantees to comply with this rule.. 17 

ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT AND REGULATORY FLEXIBILITY ANALYSIS.  As required by the 18 

Government Code, §2006.002, the department has determined that the proposed amendment will not 19 

have an adverse economic effect on small businesses, micro-businesses, and rural communities because 20 

the new section does not require small businesses, micro businesses, or rural communities to comply. 21 

Therefore, the department is not required to prepare a regulatory flexibility analysis under Government 22 

Code, §2006.002. 23 

27



TITLE 43. TRANSPORTATION Proposed Section 
Part 3. Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Page 4 of 4 
Chapter 57- Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority 

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT 
DRAFT—FOR INTERNAL DISCUSSION ONLY 

03/28/24 Exhibit A 

TAKINGS IMPACT ASSESSMENT.  The department has determined that no private real property interests 1 

are affected by this proposal and that this proposal does not restrict or limit an owner's right to property 2 

that would otherwise exist in the absence of government action and, therefore, does not constitute a 3 

taking or require a takings impact assessment under the Government Code, §2007.043. 4 

GOVERNMENT GROWTH IMPACT STATEMENT. The department has determined that each year of the 5 

first five years the proposed new section is in effect, no government program would be created or 6 

eliminated.  Implementation of the proposed amendments would not require the creation of new 7 

employee positions. The proposed amendment does not create a new regulation, or expand, or repeal an 8 

existing regulation.  The proposed amendment may decrease the amount of cash match funding that an 9 

MVCPA grantee is required to provide in order to be eligible for MVCPA grant funding.  Lastly, the 10 

proposed new section does not affect the number of individuals subject to the rule's applicability and will 11 

not affect this state's economy. 12 

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC COMMENT. 13 

If you want to comment on the proposal, submit your written comments by 5:00 p.m. CST on MM, DD, 14 

YYYY. A request for a public hearing must be sent separately from your written comments. Send written 15 

comments or hearing requests by email to rules@txdmv.gov or by mail to Office of General Counsel, Texas 16 

Department of Motor Vehicles, 4000 Jackson Avenue, Austin, Texas 78731.  If a hearing is held, the 17 

department will consider written comments and public testimony presented at the hearing. 18 

STATUTORY AUTHORITY.  The MVCPA proposes an amendment to 43 TAC §57.36 under Transportation 19 

Code §1006.101.  Transportation Code §1006.101 authorizes the MVCPA to adopt rules that are necessary 20 

appropriate to implement the powers and the duties of the authority. 21 

CROSS REFERENCE TO STATUTE. Art. 4413(37) §6. 22 

28



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024      
 BRIEFING ITEM 

To: MVCPA Board  
From: Roland D. Luna Sr., Deputy Executive Director 
Agenda Item: 8 
Subject:  Texas DMV Regional Service Center update 

RECOMMENDATION 
Briefing Only.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide an update related to TXDMV Regional Service Centers. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
Deputy Executive Director Luna will provide an update related to continued enhancements in the TXDMV Regional Service 
Centers in many geographic parts of Texas. The Texas DMV continues to work closely with the MVCPA in an effort to better 
serve Texas and the needs for 68A Inspections.  

29



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  ACTION ITEM 

To: MVCPA Board  
From: Herman Adair, MVCPA Senior Trainer 
Agenda Item: 9 
Subject:  MVCPA Logo Redesign review and selection 

RECOMMENDATION 
Action Item.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide an opportunity for the MVCPA Logo to be redesigned. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
Below are seven recommendations for your consideration from MVCPA Staff and MVCPA Taskforces throughout the state. 

30



1. 

2. 

3.

31



4. 

5. 

6.

32



7

33



To: MVCPA Board  
From: Earl Pence, Deputy Director 
Agenda Item: 10 
Subject:  MVCPA Training Section Update 

RECOMMENDATION 
Briefing Only.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide awareness of all activities related to the MVCPA Training Section. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
Deputy Director Pence and his training team will provide an update related to training, social media outreach, major 
purchase’s, and advertising.  

34

 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  BRIEFING ITEM 



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  ACTION ITEM 

To: MVCPA Board  
From: Sharon Jones, Major 
Agenda Item: 11 
Subject:  MVCPA 2025 Conference Venue recommendation and selection 

RECOMMENDATION 
Action Item.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide ability for the MVCPA Conference Venue to be recommended and a selection made for future planning.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
Major Sharon Jones will provide a venue recommendation for the MVCPA 2025 Conference. 

35



 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  BRIEFING ITEM 

To: MVCPA Board  
From: William Diggs, Director 
Agenda Item: 12 
Subject:  Proposed Statutory Change to Expand Required 68-A Inspections 

RECOMMENDATION 
Briefing Only.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide an overview of draft statutory amendments developed by staff for consideration by the 89th Texas 
Legislature. TXDMV, in consultation with the MVCPA Board Chairman, is considering a statutory change to the types of 
motor vehicle processes requiring a 68-A Inspection.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
The 89th Texas Legislature convenes in regular session on January 14, 2025. Transportation Code Section 1001.025 
authorizes the Texas Department of Motor Vehicles (TxDMV) Board to recommend to the legislature statutory changes 
that would improve department operations. 

One of the proposed recommendations is to seek authorization for the potential expansion of situations in which the 
department requires a 68-A inspection. MVCPA Director William Diggs and Deputy Executive Director Roland D. Luna, Sr. 
met with Chief Rodriguez to explain the need to expand rulemaking authority for required 68-A Inspections. The proposed 
rule authority would address 68-A Inspection situations that are not clearly defined in statute but could help reduce 
fraudulent activities or identify cases of vehicle theft.  

If the statutory recommendation to expand 68-A inspections becomes law, Chief Rodriguez will assign Director Diggs to 
chair a working group of MVCPA Staff and MVCPA Grantees to identify situations where a 68-A Inspection is required. 
Director Diggs will coordinate activities for rule proposal and adoption by the TxDMV Board. The proposed statutory 
change for 68-A Inspection would further prevent fraud and reduce auto theft in Texas.   

See attached next page: 

36



89R Staff Legislative Proposals DRAFT June 4, 2024 

Title Act Items 

New Proposal 

Rulemaking Authorization to Expand Required 68A Inspections. 
The department’s authority to require vehicle identification number (aka 68A) inspections in cases other than 
those in statute is unclear. Clarifying in Section 501.032, Transportation Code, that the department clearly can 
adopt rules to require inspections in additional cases will ensure there is flexibility to better prevent fraudulent 
transactions and identify potentially stolen vehicles. 

Sec. 501.032.  IDENTIFICATION NUMBER INSPECTION REQUIRED.  (a)  [In 
addition to any requirement established by department rule, a]A motor vehicle, 
trailer, or semitrailer must have an identification number inspection under 
Section 501.0321 if: 

(1) the department does not have a motor vehicle record for the
motor vehicle, trailer, or semitrailer in the department's registration and 
title system, and the owner of the motor vehicle, trailer, or semitrailer is 
filing a bond with the department under Section 501.053; 

(2) the motor vehicle, trailer, or semitrailer was last titled or
registered outside of the United States and imported into the United States; or 

(3) the owner or person claiming ownership requires an assigned
or reassigned identification number under Section 501.033. 

(a-1) The department may establish by rule additional categories of 
motor vehicles, trailers, or semitrailers requiring an identification number 
inspection under Section 501.0321 that are not specified in this section.  

(b) An active duty member of a branch of the United States armed forces,
or an immediate family member of such a member, returning to Texas with 
acceptable proof of the active duty status is exempt from an identification 
number inspection required under Subsection (a)(2). 

https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TN&Value=501.0321
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TN&Value=501.053
https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/GetStatute.aspx?Code=TN&Value=501.033


 Board Meeting Date:  7/19/2024    
  ACTION ITEM 

To: MVCPA Board  
From: Sterling Fielder, MVCPA Auditor and Lauren Williams, MVCPA Auditor 
Agenda Item: 13 
Subject:  FY-24 Supplanting report conducted by MVCPA Audit Section 

RECOMMENDATION 
Action Item.  

PURPOSE AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
To provide an overview of a Supplanting Audit conducted in the last few months by the MVCPA Audit Team which has 
determined that some MVCPA Grantees have supplanted.       

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
TBD 

BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
Ms. Fielder and Ms. Williams will provide an overview of their findings and provide the MVCPA Board with possible 
remedies. The grantees determined to have supplanted have also been encouraged to attend todays meeting and provide 
any additional information or their solution to remedy the findings.  

37



MVCPA FY2022 
and FY2023 
Supplanting 
Process
July 2024

Prepared by Lauren Williams





Background 
 Through 2017, supplanting was a concern and was tested annually. 

 After 2017, due in part to the implementation of GMTS and the requirement that cash 
match could not be reduced (more than 5% or proportionally to the amount of the state 
grant funds), the need to test for supplanting was eliminated. 

 From FY2021 to FY2022, the MVCPA Board allowed a reduction in the match rate to 20%.  
At the time, it was mentioned that this could impact supplanting. 

 Most grantees understood that the supplanting rules had not changed and moved the 
cash match “overage” to in-kind match. This demonstrated that the total local 
contribution made by the grantees was not reduced year over year. 



Initial Supplanting Test

 In FY2022, the allowance of match rate reductions required supplanting testing to 
be resumed.

 Typically, year end financial statements are required to accurately determine 
expenditures. These financial statements are not available until Q2 of the 
following fiscal year (FY23). Because FY23 year end close out was delayed, we 
included FY23 in the supplanting test. 

 It was determined during the initial review that 15 grantees were in the range of 
possibility for supplanting (see next slide).



FY22 and FY23 Supplanting Test



Supplanting Testing
 The Audit Team then tested for supplanting in six different ways for each of the 

fifteen grantees:

1. YOY cash match amount in budget

2. YOY cash match percent in budget

3. YOY cash match actual amount

4. YOY cash match actual percent

5. YOY Match and in-kind amount

6. YOY Match and in-kind percent

 After testing the above calculations for the 15 grantees, 3 grantees were determined 
not to have supplanted.

 The Audit Team then contacted the remaining 12 grantees and asked them if there were 
previously undisclosed expenditures for the baseline and years in question. The 
grantees were encouraged to review our initial assessment and to present any 
documentation or rational they felt was applicable. 

 Based on the documentation provided, 5 grantees were eliminated from the possibility 
of supplanting.

 This left 7 grantees with supplanting concerns, of which 4 were able to reduce their 
supplanting amount by providing us with previously unreported expenditures.



Communication Timeline 
3/15/2014: MVCPA sent initial request for additional information/unreported expenditures

3/18/2024: Communication with grantees began

 Grantees providing ledgers and unreported expenditures, asking questions, requesting 
clarification, and providing explanations and/or proposing new calculations

 MVCPA responding to questions, emails, requests for phone calls, updating calculations, 
requesting new information and completing site visits

What we considered to be the “final” or most conclusive response was received from each of the 
grantees (varying dates; please see below) 

 4/10/2024: Galveston County responded via email with explanation of misunderstanding

 4/11/2024: Burnet County provided Burnet County only calculations/backup via email (supplanting 
amount reduced)

 4/18/2024: City of Pasadena provided new calculations via email (supplanting amount reduced)

 5/3/2024: City of Brownsville provided final ledger to be analyzed via email

 5/3/2024: City of Beaumont responded via email, confirming that amounts reported were correct

 5/23/2024: Harris County issued official response via email along with additional unreported 
expenditures (supplanting amount reduced)

 7/2/2024: Eagle Pass provided new calculations, reducing supplanting amount 



Final Supplanting Calculations

 After reviewing all responses provided from the grantees, we determined the 
seven grantees below appear to have supplanted in the following amounts. 
Note: this is the smallest amount found, less a 5% materiality allowance. 



How to Document Compliance
Per Texas Education Agency

Any determination about supplanting is specific to the individual situation, and 
general guidelines cannot be provided to meet the particular details of any situation. 
Examples of the types of documentation auditors may request from an LEA to 
demonstrate that the expenditure is supplemental to other federal and/or nonfederal 
programs include the following: 

 Fiscal or programmatic documentation to confirm that, in the absence of grant funds,
the grantee would have eliminated staff or other services in question

 Board minutes/agendas with discussion of elimination of staff due to lack of state funds

 State or local legislative actions

 Itemized budget histories from one year to the next and supporting information

 Planning documents

 Actual reduction in state or local funds

 Decision to eliminate position or services was made without regard to the availability of
grant funds, including the reason the decision was made

 Size data from previous years and upcoming year

 Specific policies and procedures related to supplement, not supplant requirements



What Other Agencies are Doing
Federal Office of Justice Programs

Supplanting Defeats the Purpose

 The Office of Justice Programs provides the following example of illegal supplanting of federal grant funds: 
“State Y budgeted $1 million in State funds to be used for renovation of a particular prison. … In response to 
enactment of the Recovery Act, the State determines that it will use Recovery Act JAG formula funds for the 
prison renovation, and will use the funds the State had budgeted for the prison renovation instead to 
provide health services for infants and children. No additional State funds were added to the State budget 
in any other law enforcement category. Under these circumstances, supplanting would have occurred, as 
there would have been a decrease in “”the amounts of … funds that would, in the absence of Federal funds, 
be made available for law enforcement activities””

Supplementing Is the Point

 The Office of Justice Programs also provides examples of practices that are allowable, known as 
supplementing. For instance, a hypothetical city appropriates $25 million for law enforcement activities in 
given fiscal year. In that same year, they were awarded Recovery Act JAG formula funds. They use the entire 
$25 million for law enforcement as originally planned, then hire 5 new police officers and 2 new police 
cruisers with the additional money from the grant. Because the federal funds were used “to increase the 
amounts of such funds that would, in the absence of federal funds, be made available for law enforcement 
activities,” it is considered supplementing not supplanting. It stays true to the intention of the award.

Penalties

 The penalties for supplanting can include suspension of future funds for the particular program where the 
violation occurred, suspension or debarment from all grants, repaying the money awarded from the grant 
and along with further civil penalties. In some cases, there may even be criminal penalties. The Notification 
of Funding Availability (NOFA) states upfront whether or not the grant you are applying for prohibits 
supplanting. If something is not clear, it is always better to be safe than sorry and ask questions using the 
contact information provided.



What Other Agencies are Doing

Texas Education Agency

 Penalty for Violating the Provision Penalties for supplanting are often 
severe. All federal funds involved in a supplant normally must be 
returned to the federal government. Since audits are usually conducted 
after the grant period has ended, there is often no other alternative 
corrective action available other than returning the funds.

MVCPA Actions

 Standard practice would be to recoup the supplanted funds. If the MVCPA 
Board wishes to provide some relief or take other administrative action, 
they may hear discussion at a regularly scheduled board meeting and 
make a decision in open meeting.



End of Presentation



Calculation Format:

Net difference Between YTD Expenditures & YTD reimbursed expenditures (Cash Match)

+

In-Kind Expenditures Reported (TAMU)

=

Total Reported Local Spend

+ Any previously unreported expenditures 

=

Total Local Spend 

FY2022 Supplanting Calculation: FY2021 total local spend – FY2022 total local spend 

FY2023 Supplanting Calculation: FY2021 total local spend – FY2023 total local spend


	7.8.24 MVCPA FY2022 and FY2023 Supplanting Testing Overview.pdf
	MVCPA FY2022 and FY2023 Supplanting Process�
	Slide Number 2
	Background 
	Initial Supplanting Test
	FY22 and FY23 Supplanting Test
	Supplanting Testing
	Communication Timeline 
	Final Supplanting Calculations
	How to Document Compliance�Per Texas Education Agency�
	What Other Agencies are Doing	
	What Other Agencies are Doing	
	End of Presentation
	Calculation Format:




